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Nivitha (LKK Auto)
From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Teo, Grace <grace.tec@sompo.com.sg>

Tuesday, 18 February 2020 10:47 AM

AbwinM$9 - Sharifah; Hwang, Shiang Yi; ‘admin-d@lkkauto.com’;
‘assignments@lkkauto.com’; 'SUR'

Ye, Yong Kang Melvin

CMTD2000748/SYH - LKK/ SGCI59K(NR]), SH2715R, JSK396, & BEWS799 on
17/02/2020

SAS2751310.PDF

Our Reference: CMTD2000748/SYH

Your Reference: SH2715R

Date: 18/02/2020

Attention:

M/S ABWIN SERVICE PTE LTD

Dear Sharifah,

Without Prejudice
EMAIL ONLY

OUR Email: motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGC959K & SH2715R ON 17.02.2020

We refer to your email reply of 17.02.20.

We will appoint LKK Auto to conduct the survey.

Hi LKK Auto,

Please make the arrangement to survey for SH2715R on a without prejudice and any admission of liakility basis.

Please be informed that Ms. Hwang Shiang ¥i is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 63295 205/

shiangyi.hwang@sompo.com.se .

Please revert your report upon completion of survey to my colleague, Ms. Shiang Yi.

Thank you.

Best Regards
Grace Teo
Claims Division

™}
i

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F. 6221 3147

Al - :
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For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

& SOMPO
@ A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www facebook com/Sompo3G

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase® via Sompo SG

¢  Drowrdosd on the . GETIT O™
o E\pp émre r’ Google Play

Download now (a or

For Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | * For Travel, Personal Aveident Home & Private Molor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
andfor legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If vou are not the intended recipient, please delete this message

Privacy Policy Motice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Ple. Lid. may collect. use and disclose your persanal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies. credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: AbwinM9 - Sharifah <sharifah@abwinm9.com>

Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 5:38 PM

To: Teo, Grace <grace.teof@sompo.com.sg>; Hwang, Shiang Yi <shiangyi.hwang@sompo.com.sg>

Ce: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: CMTD2000748/SYH - PRI/ SGC959K(NR), SH2715R, JSK396, & BEW5799 on 17/02/2020

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Hi Grace

Please assist to appoint LKK Auto for the PRI
Thank vou.

Sharifah (Ms)

Claims Executive

DID +65 6713 9408 M +65 9848 2243

BABWINE

Service Ueming

Abwin Service Pte Ltd

T +65 67139400 | F+65 6713 9415

No. 17 Kaki Bukit Road 4

#01-60 Bartley Biz Centre Singapore 417809
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From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace.teosompo.com.sg]

Sent; Monday, 17 February, 2020 5:16 PM

To: AbwinM9 - Sharifah <sharifahi@abwinm9.com>; Hwang, Shiang Yi
<shiangvi.hwangi@sompo.com.sg>

Ce: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: CMTD2000748/SYH - PRI/ SGC959K(NR), SH2715R, JSK396, & BEWS5799 on 17/02/2020

Qur Reference: CMTD2000748/5YH
Your Reference; SH2715R

Without Prejudice
Date: 17/02,/2020 EMAIL OMLY

OUR Email: motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

Attention:
M/5 ABWIN SERVICE PTE LTD

Dear Sharifah,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING S5GC959K & SH2715R ON 17.02.2020
We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 17/02/2020.

Please be informed that Ms. Hwang Shiang Yi is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 63295 205/
shiangyi.hwang@sompo.com.sg .

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your
client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey

Selection (Indicate as

Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng
Kenneth Kong (North
pl LKK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East area)
Mohd Rasul (West area)
Maohd Taufikh (West area)
3 Priority Services Jimmy Lee

Lawrence Ng

Jeffrey Ong

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.



Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T, 6461 6555 | F, 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurveyv@sompo.com.sg

L SOMPO A Century of Trust

INSU

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www. sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase? via Sompo SG

'f Detrwridzad on the GETITON

App Store [ Google Play

Download now (@ g or

' For Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | # For Trovel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
andfor l2gally privileged information. Unauthonsed disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient. please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompa Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid. may collect, use and disclose your personal dala for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associaled companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permittedirequired by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf), Please click here for
aur Privacy Policy

From: AbwinM?9 - Sharifah <sharifah/a'abwinm%.com>

Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 4:44 PM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurveyia sompo.com.sg>

Subject: PRI - Accident Involving JSK396, SH2715R, SGC959K & BEWS5799 on 17/02/2020

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/ Mdm

We have been appointed by MR ONG KEOK CHING. the registered owner of vehicle no. SH2715R to
claim damages against you (SGC959K) in connection with a road traffic accident involving JSK396,

SH2715R, SGC959K & BEW5799 on 17/02/2020 at around 1000hrs along PIE TOWARDS CHANGI.

Please arrange for your surveyor to conduct the Pre-repair Inspection soonest at our premises (vehicle is
already in our workshop):

Workshop Location:

Abwin Service Pte Ltd

No. 17 Kaki Bukit Road 4

#01-60 Bartley Biz Centre Singapore 417809

Please note that if you fail to arrange the pre-repair inspection within the next two (2) working days
excluding any intervening Saturday, Sunday and/or Public Holiday, our workshop will commence the repair
works without any further notice or reference to you.

Thank you.



Sharifah (Ms)
Claims Executive
DID +65 6713 9408 M +65 9848 2243

HABWINE

Serviee Cemarg

Abwin Service Pte Ltd

T+65 67139400 | F+65 6713 9415

No. 17 Kaki Bukit Road 4

#01-60 Bartley Biz Centre Singapore 417809
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Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir / Mdm

As spoken,

AbwinMB9 - Sharifah <sharifah@abwinm%.com>

Thursday, 27 February 2020 3:53 pm

SUR

RE: CMTD2000748/5YH - LKK/ SGC959K(MR), SH2715R, JSK396, & BEWST99 on
17/02/2020

estimate SH2715R.pdf

Strictly on a without admission of liability, we have received instructions from our insured to withdraw the claim.

Please see attached repair estimate with the list prices indicated as requested.

Thank you.

Sharifah (Ms)
Claims Executive

DID +65 6713 9408 M +65 9848 2243

BABWIN w

Sorvice (enire

Abwin Service Pte Ltd

T +65 6713 9400 | F +65 6713 9415

No. 17 Kaki Bukit Road 4

#01-60 Bartley Biz Centre Singapore 417809
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From: Hwang, Shiang Yi [mailto:shiangyi.hwang(@sompo.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 21 February, 2020 11:01 AM

To: AbwinM9 - Sharifah <sharifah@abwinm9.com>

Subject: RE: LIABILITY - RE: CMTD2000748/SYH - LKK/ SGC959K(NR), SH2715R, JSK396, &

BEW5799 on 17/02/2020

Without Prejudice

Dear Sharifah,



Cause of loss: BEW5799 ->8SGC959K(01)->SH2715R(NTUC)->JSK396

Refer to the above matter. this accident involving 4 cars chain collision.
There are 2 Malaysia vehicles in the chain therefore BOLA does not apply.

Please re-direct vour client’s claim to the Insurer of BEW5799.

Best Regards
Hwang Shiang Yi

Claims Division
D: 6329 5205 | T; 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

@} SOMPO A Century of Trust
P INSURANCE |

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential and/or
leqally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes stated
in our Privacy Paolicy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom disclosure is
permittedirequired by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy.

From: AbwinM?9 - Sharifah <sharifah@abwinm9.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 19 February, 2020 11:41 AM

To: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; Hwang, Shiang Yi <shiangvi.hwang@sompo.com.sg=; Ye, Yong
Kang Melvin <melvin.ve@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: LIABILITY - RE: CMTD2000748/SYH - LKK/ SGC959K(NR), SH2715R, JSK396, & BEW5799 on
17/02/2020

Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir / Mdm
We refer to the above case.

Please advise on liability soonest.

Thank vou.

Sharifah (Ms)
Claims Executive
DID +65 6713 9408 M +65 9848 2243



BABWIN:

Hrvive Uomirg

Abwin Service Pte Ltd

T +65 6713 9400 | F +65 6713 9415

No. 17 Kaki Bukit Road 4

#01-60 Bartley Biz Centre Singapore 417809
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Sent: Tues-::lay, 18 Fel::ruar}' 2{}2{] 1[! 47 AM

To: AbwinM?9 - Sharifah <sharifah@abwinm9.com>; Hwang, Shiang Yi <shiangvi.hwang@sompo.com.sg>;
'admin-d@]kkauto.com' <admin-d@lkkauto.com=>; ‘assignments(@lkkauto.com’ <assignments(@ |kkauto.com>;
'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>

Ce: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ve@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: CMTD2000748/SYH - LKK/ SGC959K(NR), SH2715R, JSK396, & BEW5799 on 17/02/2020

Our Reference: CMTD2000748/5YH
Your Reference: SH2715R

Without Prejudice
Date: 18/02/2020 EMAIL ONLY

OUR Email: motorsurvey(@sompo.com.sg

Attention:
M/S ABWIN SERVICE PTE LTD

Dear Sharifah,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGC959K & 5H2715R ON 17.02.2020
We refer to your email reply of 17.02.20.

We will appoint LKK Auto to conduct the survey.

Hi LKK Auto,
Please make the arrangement to survey for SH2715R on a without prejudice and any admission of liability basis.

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

D: 6329 5170 | T. 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

t @ SOMPO A century of Trust

INSUHAHCE

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoeSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase’ via Sompo SG

'i' Dl o Bl LA T MO

s App Store F\ Google Play

Download now (@ PP or

| For Travel. Personal Accident & Home Insurance | 2 For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person{s) or company named and may contain confidential and/or
legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited. If you are
nat the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes stated
in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom disclosure is
permitted/required by laws, our third parly service providers and agents (acting on our behalf), Please click here for our Privacy Policy

From: AbwinM9 - Sharifah <sharifah@abwinm9.com>

Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 5:38 PM

To: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; Hwang, Shiang Yi <shiangyi.hwang/@sompo.com.sg>

Ce: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ve(@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: CMTD2000748/SYH - PRI/ SGC939K(NR), SH2715R. ISK396, & BEW5799 on 17/02/2020

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Hi Grace
Please assist to appoint LKK Auto for the PRI.

Thank you.

Sharifah (Ms)
Claims Executive



DID +65 6713 9408 M +65 9848 2243

BABWIN

Rarvice [enbrg

Abwin Service Pte Ltd

T +65 6713 9400 | F +65 6713 9415

No. 17 Kaki Bukit Road 4

#01-60 Bartley Biz Centre Singapore 417809
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From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace.teo/@sompo.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 17 February, 2020 5:16 PM

To: AbwinM9 - Sharifah <sharifah@abwinm9.com>; Hwang, Shiang Yi <shiangyi.hwang/@sompo.com.s
Ce: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.vefasompo.com.sg=

Subject: CMTD2000748/SYH - PRI/ SGC959K(NR), SH2715R, JSK396, & BEW5799 on 17/02/2020

Our Reference: CMTD2000748/5YH
Your Reference: SH2715R

Without Prejudice
Date: 17/02/2020 EMAIL ONLY

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
client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct the
joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey



Selection (Indicate as

Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng
Kenneth Kong (North
2 LKK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East area)
Mohd Rasul (West area)
Mohd Taufikh (West area)
3 Priority Services limmy Lee

Lawrence Ng
leffrey Ong

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors
as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of the pre-repair
survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

" @ SOMPO A century of Trust

INEUHANEE

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook. com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase’® via Sompo SG

Dowriosd on Ihe

Download now (@ ' App Store or F‘

'For Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | 2 For Travel. Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential andfor
legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes stated
in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom disclosure is
permittedirequired by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy

From: AbwinM9 - Sharifah <sharifah/@abwinm9.com=

Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 4:44 PM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey(@sompo.com.sg=>

Subject: PRI - Accident Involving JSK396, SH2715R, SGC959K & BEWS5799 on 17/02/2020




WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir / Mdm
We have been appointed by MR ONG KEOK CHING. the registered owner of vehicle no. SH2715R to claim

damages against you (SGC959K) in connection with a road traffic accident involving JSK396, SH2715R,
SGC959K & BEWS5799 on 17/02/2020 at around 1000hrs along PIE TOWARDS CHANGIL

Please arrange for your surveyor to conduct the Pre-repair Inspection soonest at our premises (vehicle is already
in our workshop):

Workshop Location:
Abwin Service Pte Ltd

No. 17 Kaki Bukit Road 4
#01-60 Bartley Biz Centre Singapore 417809

Please note that if you fail to arrange the pre-repair inspection within the next two (2) working days excluding
any intervening Saturday, Sunday and/or Public Holiday, our workshop will commence the repair works
without any further notice or reference to you.

Thank you.

Sharifah (Ms)
Claims Executive
DID +65 6713 9408 M +65 9848 2243

BABWINZ w

Service ('enire

Abwin Service Pte Ltd

T +65 6713 9400 | F 4656713 9415

MNo. 17 Kaki Bukit Road 4

#01-60 Bartley Biz Centre Singapore 417809
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Shirle! Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, 20 February 2020 3:22 pm

To: 'Hwang, Shiang Yi'

Cc ‘Ye, Yong Kang Melvin'; assignments; SUR; 'Teo, Grace’

Subject: RE: CMTD2000748/SYH - LKK/ SGCI59K(NR), SH2715R, JSK396, & BEW5799 on
17/02/2020

Dear Shiang Y1,

Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SH 2715R on 19/02/2020.

We are pending estimate from repairer.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto,.com | fax: 6256-4313
Bik 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 February 2020 2:09 pm

To: 'Teo, Grace' <grace teo@sompo.com.sg>; 'Hwang, Shiang Y1 <shiangyi.hwang@sompo.com.sg>;
assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Ce: 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin' <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: CMTD2000748/SYH - LKK/ SGC959K(NR), SH2715R, JSK396, & BEWS5799 on 17/02/2020

Dear Grace,
Thank vou for the assignment.

Please be informed that repairer arrange the survey on 19.02.2020.

Best Regards



MAEW 024150 | Abwin Servica Pta Lid - HOQ
ENTRY.OATE & TIME: 1722020 12:20
ELBMITTED BY: Sharifah Musaybah Binte Syed Jamil Binghahab

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT BOTICE

1. Please report comactly the details of the accident 10 spaad up tha ckalms process,
2. This Form must be completed by the Palicyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information pravided must be as truthful and accurale as possible, Any willul misrepresentation ar withalding of material facts may allow insurance companias to

repudiate palicy liabiity.

4, The issue and acceptance of this Farm by insurance companies is not an admissi

5. Any false reporting may be refarred to the Pelice for investigation.

archiving and thal copies of this repart will, for 2 fes, be made avadable upon application by inlerested parties.
7. By the lodgement of this repart ta the insurers, yau hereby consant (o the archiving of this repon at the centre and o copies of the repont baing made avallable

afarasaid,

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Lacation Of Accident

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
1710212020 12:20
17/02/2020 10:00
PIE TOWARDS CHAMGI

Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Mumber SH2715R
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registerad Owner DONG KEQK CHING
MRIC Na S X789
Email Address NOEMAIL

Maobile Phone Mo
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Madel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Palicy

Falicy Number

Cover Mole NMumber

Driver

Name of Driver

MRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Ooocupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Diriving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Number

EMail Address

(LOCAL) +65-96251213
OFFICE-NOPHONE

TOYOTA
PRIUS TAXI-1.8 (A)

NO

THIRD PARTY
TAXI

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
THIRD PARTY

MO

5089632798-05

CHUN WAH KEE
SaH4301

24/08/1959

QUTDOOR

12/01/1979

41 YEARS AND 1 MONTH
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-82684718

NOEMAIL

on of policy liability on the part of the insurance compa nies

&, This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapare (GIA) for

Page 1 of 18



Contact Number
Address
Fostcode
Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage
Mo, Of Passenger {Including Driver)
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2
Vehicle Registration Number JSK396
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver
MRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number
Address
Postcode
Insurance Company MNams
Mature Of Damage
Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 3
Vehicle Registration Number BEWS799
Vahicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver
MRIC/Passport Number
Contact Mumber
Address
Paostcode
Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage
Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)
DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
MName CHRISTINE TEH

Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle? SH2715R
Were seat belts wom? YES
Was this injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Address

Postcode

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 2
Mame CHUN WAH KEE
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain
Injured person in which vehicle? SH2T15R
Were seat bells wormn? YES

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by

o NO
ambulance?

Page 3 af 18



Accident Sketch Plan

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please repart gprrectly the detalls of the accident 1o speed up the caims process,
1. This Form must be gompleted b

3. information provided must be as truthful and sccurate as posihle. Ay wilfu! misrepresentation or witholding of materlal
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy Rability.

4. The Esu= and ascceptance of this Form by insurance companies |5 not an admission of palicy Nability on the past of the insurance

Autharised Lirnver.

—

A TR

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GLA Recaras Managemant Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GLA) for archiving and that coples of this raport wil far a fee be made available upon application by
interested partie

7. By the lodgment of this report 1o the Insurers. you hefaby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the resport baing made available aforesald,

B. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA}

1 understand, acknowdedge, agree and consent that:

{a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ("GIA") may/are permitted to cofiect, use,
dischuee and/or process my personal datafpersonal information set out in this |frarrn} 2nd ary ather personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer {cofiectivaly the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transier such
Personat Information to all insurer(s) wha have insured vehicleds] Invalwed in this sccident (a2l Irgurer{s) wha have insured
vhicke{s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the lnsurers’ lawryerslaw fiems, the
Manetary Autharity of Singapore and sny relevant government apencyfauthority [such as the police], for the purpose(s]
of :

{l] processivg, handling and/or dealing with my clalms including the settierment af the clakms and any necessary
Investigations refating to the claims;

fii} Investigating the accldent and for my claims;
{iif} carrying out and/for dealing with rry instrictions of respanding to any engquines by me,

{Iv}administering my claims {including the mailing of comespondence, statements, invoioes, Eports of potios to me,
which could invalve disclosurs of certaln personal data about me 1o bring about dietivery of the mame a3 wall as on the
external cover of envelopes/mat packages); andfor

(v} enmphying with applicable law in administering, processing, handiing snd/o0 dealing with my claims. (collectively the
“Purpodes’)

fbo)  all insurer(s) who have Insured vehicle(s) invohed in this accident and the Injurers’ Lnwyors/law fiems, may/are permitted
Iu:ﬁmmidﬂmrﬁurpwmﬁmhﬂwmmhl ona or more of the above Purposes; and |

{c}  my Bersonal information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/for GIA to theis third party senéoe pronidery or
gents{incuding thak wyersfizw fitms], which may be sited outside of Singapare, for one of more of the ahove Purposes

{d) my Personal information will b be collected and used to complle claims histary for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future chaims.

{g) the information sa coliected under (d} above may be shared / discloned;

{1} to all insurers and/or any othes third parties that assist In evaluating, imvestigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulatars, faw enforcement and government agencies s reasanably required for the purposes stited, of

{ii} lor comphying with requirements under any reguiations, bews or court orders. [

e

Polieyhoiser's Signamure Driver's Signature Roporting Centre Persannel’s SHgnature
Custe & Tima: {1 driver i3 1ot the pofichealder) Nami:
Date & Time! BRIC/F N Mo

Page 5of 18



P

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:
Toa Payoh N.P.C

93 Toa Payoh Central #01-02 Toa Payoh
Community Building SINGAPORE 319194

Tel No: 1800-2519999
REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

[l

(T T

TR2020021 712026

1of4
Report Na, T/2020021772026

Date/Time Report Made:

Vide Report No.:

Station Diary Mo

17/02/2020 11:53 E/20200217/0076 86

Iinformant's Particulars &
Name of Informant: Address:

CHUN WaH KEE P.ET BLK 672E KLANG LAME #06-79 SINGAPORE 212872

“ID Type / 1D No.: Contact No.; o '

NRIC NO / 513484301 Home/Office: Mobile: 82684719

Mationality: Email:

SINGAPORE CITIZEN

Sex: Age: | Date of Bith: | Type of Informant: R o
Male | 60 | 24/08/1959 Driver -

Race. Language: Institution / School Name:
Chinese . -

Occupation: Driving Licence Information:

Taxi driver Class:3 Date of Expiry:

General Information of the Accident . i =
Type-of Injury _ Dn:nk Datg;"l’ ime of Type of Location:
Sasidants Atlended by Police Dirive: Accident: Straight Road
| ' - Mo 17/02/202010:00 | )
Location:

Along Road 1

PAN ISLAND EXPRESSWAY

TOWARDS CHANGI, 18.2KM o ’ - o
WWeather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limil:
Clear | Dry sz . |
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume: |
One Way B Not Controlled Heawy

Type of Collision: Anyane conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Rear | ambulance:

| | Mo
Details of Vehicle Involved ]
Vehicle No. | Type Make Model Color | Condition | No of Passenger
BEWS5789 | Car PROTON WIRA White | Seriously | 0

: = o Damaced 1]
JSK398 Car MERCEDES |180K Blue Slightly | 2
- BENZ I Damaged
SGCO59K | Car PEUGEOT | Black Seriously | 0
g | Damaged
SH2715R Car TOYOTA IPRIUS Black Seriously | 1
| . | Damaged ]




SINGAPORE TR R

POLICE FORCE T/20200217(2026

Jofd

Paolice Station Of Origin:
Report Mo, TR20200217/2026

Toa Payoh M.P.C

93 Toa Payoh Central #01-02 Toa Payoh

Community Building SINGAPORE 319194 conTINUATION OF REPORT
Tel No: 1800-2519999

and TP had attended to this accident vide E/2020021 7/0076. Mo ambulance was activated to scene.

After this accident, | asked my passenger who informed me that she was feeling giddy, and | advised her
to seek medical attention afterwards. For myself, | was feeling dazed due to the high impact from the
accident, and | would be seeking medical attention afterwards too.



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Page 1 of 2

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Secondary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Singapore NRIC
789)

SH2715R

No

19 Feb 2020

TOYOTA

PRIUS TAXI (YELLOW TOP)
Black

Yellow

2014

2ZRR754870
JTDKN36U601907562
100.0 kW (134 bhp)
$32,920.00

14 Jan 2015

14 Jan 2015

0

$8,088.00

Yes
13 Jan 2023
$5,661.00

13 Jan 2023

A-Carupto 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
8

$52,486.00

$19,029.00

$24,690.00

Please note that the 8-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle
must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if

applicable), whichever is earlier.

Transfer of ownership or deregistration is not allowed for this vehicle.

The information contained herein is correct as at 19 Feb 2020

https://vrl.lta.gov sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebate By Public BeforeDeregInput ?FUNCTION _ID=F030)...

19-Feb-20



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
$4,852.00

13 Jan 2023

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
8

$52,486.00

$0.00

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

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateBy PublicBeforeDeregl nput?FUNCTION_ID=F030... 19-Feb-20



212002020

sGCARMART.COM

Miaw Cars Rental Cars Directory

Used Cars Sell My Car

'PREFERENTIAL RATES ON THE BMW FLEET

Toyata Min Price ¥ No Max ¥
Home # New Cars e Mew Car Brands.» Toyota » Toyota Privs Hybrid
Resources Toyota Prius Hybrid
Car Buying Overview Photos Research Reviews
Car Selling Add to Shorthist Submit a Review Feport Error
Car Ownership Toyota Prius Hybrid Price Graph
Car Aftermarket
Pt
On The Move o /fl Te—a
g 4
Lifestyle &

Featured Merchants

Date
Towota Prius Hybric Price History

Date Updated 07-Feb-2020

$150,888 v
£13,800 fyr

Current price
€ Depreciation
@ Down Payment

Products

1.8 (A) i e

Mew Toyola Prius Hybrid Latest Car Price & Prices Singapore - sgCarhan

Login  Sign up

Articles Foru:

Insurance

Depreciation ¥ | VehicleType | |Categoy ¥ &

Select Ancther Make ¥ | Select

Specs Featuros Similar Accessories

Share

M sler Details
Distributor Borneo Motors
Hotline pH311188 ) 6R311188
Pricelist 07-Feb Pricelist Selectmwt}'ser Dal

» View all Toyota cars

£60,355 (Maximum 60% loan)

@ Instaliment £1,288 /mth
e COE quota premium £32,889 (Category B COE)
SEe Ay © Rosdtax $1,120 e
PRIUS CARS IN SINGAPORE @ oMy $31,008
- T on, © ARF 625,411 (after VES rebate)
@ VES £10,000 (Rebate)
T;::t:;::::;:.;;:f:.u::u © Total basic cost 58,330
@ Premiem 5305
Previous recorded price $155,888
Highest recorded price $157,9B85 (past & mths)
Lowest recorded price $150,888 (past & mths)
» \low full price histery
Tayota recolls one million Date Updated 07-Feb-2020
Prius and C-HR models
Showrooms
Borneo Motors (Toyota) Borneo Motors (Toyota)
33 Leng Kee Road 5(159102) 17 Ubi Road 4 S{408611)
Tel: 66311188 Tel: 66311188

Fax: 64794562 Fax: 67411138

hitps:/fwww.sgcarmart. com/new_carsinewcars_pricing.php?CarCode=11829

12



ABWIN SERVICE PTE LTD

17 KAK| BUKIT ROAD 4

#.1-60 BARTLEY BIZ CENTRE SINGAPORE 417808

Tel: 67139400 Fax: 67139415

Emaill;. servicecentreiabwinm.com  Website: www.abwinm.com
Caon sory Reg. No: 201318685G  GST Rag, Mo: 2013186856

ABWIN

Service Cemire

ESTIMATED COST: HQQO00277

TO :SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD
ATTN : MOTOR CLAIM DEPARTMENT

SH2715R

ONG KEOK CHING

BLK 49 DORSET ROAD
#13-118

SINGAPORE 210049
CONTACT MO : 96251213

DATE : 19-FEB-2020
MAKE < TOYOTA
MODEL : PRIUS TAXI (YELLOW TOP)
CHASSIS NO z 2ZRR754870
EMGINE NO ; 2014
SERVICE ADVISOR. @ SHARIFAH
PAGE : 10F5

QTY DESCRIPTION

REPAIR AMOUNT (SGD) SURVEYOR APP (SGD)

LIST ITEM
REAR BUMPER Vil
REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH !L,-.{ -
REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAIMER RH w{ —

REAR BUMPER LOWER GARNISH LH W iy
REAR BUMPER LOWER GARMISH RH ‘}r‘_‘l’f 7

REAR BUMPER LOWER GARNISH (CENTRE) 9/ | —
REAR BUMPER LOWER GARNISH SIDE RETAIMER LH 2
REAR BUMPER LOWER GARMISH SIDE RETAINER RH 77

1

|

1

g

1

1

1

1 AE£" JUMPER REINFORCEMENT 7

1 TAILLAMPLH 7

1 TAILLAMPRH !

1 TAILLAMPBRACKET LH A 73

1 TaLaMperackeTRH AT

1 BoOTLD  Yeo/A

1 BOOT LID EMBLEM U -

1 BOOT LID EMBLEM "PRIUS" Ar
{1 BOOTLID EMBLEM "HYBRID" /M~
1 BOOT LID EMBLEM "TOYOTA" /A o
{  BOOT LID RUBBER STOPPERLH 4 AL
1 BOOTUDLOCK  Twm o~

1 REAR END PANEL ’5-’1{59’3 o
1

1

1

1

1

1

1

REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH
REAR BUMPER TOP RUBBER
REAR END PANEL LOWER COVER
REAR EXTENSION PANEL 7
TRUNK WEATHERSTRIP 7
SPARE TYRE TOP BOARD A1

SPARE TYRE TOOLS COMPARTMENT

0.00 489 -2
gog ‘oL AC
0.00 W1-%Fo
0,00 2%% ¥V
0.00 2%7-3}0
000 27 A
0.00 %

0.00 %

0.00 25 -8
000 LetvSS
0.00 Lot ®
oo SO T
000 SU-H
000 A2 A
0o GO\
pop L% A°
p.o0 4 1A
go0 <F LY
ooo 3590
000 U b
000 &FE 4O
ano F45 -
o.00 ¥

0.00 K94F-€C
0.00

p.00 391 Ak
p00 TS B
0.00 29%.50



ABWIN SERVICE PTE LTD

17 HKAKI BUKIT ROAD 4

#01-60 BARTLEY BIZ CENTRE SINGAPORE 417803

Tel 67138400 Fax: 67130415

Email; sarvicecentra@abwinmd.com Wabsite; www.ebwinm,com
Company Reg. No; 201318635G  GST Reg. No: 2013186856

ABWIN:

Servioe Cetlre

ESTIMATED COST: HQQO00277

TO :SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD
ATTN : MOTOR CLAIM DEPARTMENT

SH2715R

ONG KEOK CHING

BLK 49 DORSET ROAD
#13-118

SINGAPCRE 210049
CONTACT NO : 96251213

DATE : 19-FEB-2020
MAKE : TOYOTA
MODEL 1 PRIUS TAXI (YELLOW TOP)
CHASSIS NO ' 2ZRR754870
ENGINE NO : 2014
SERVICE ADVISOR SHARIFAH
PAGE : 20F5

DESCRIPTION

E

REPAIR AMOUNT (SGD) SURVEYOR APP (SGD)

EXHAUST SILENCER BOX {4/ "
EXHAUST TAILPIPE 7

EXHAUST MID PIFE 77

ALUMINIUM HEAT RESISTANCE PROTECTCR
REAR SUSPENSION RH A=1—%_ 7
FRONT BUMPER D,
FRONT BUMPER EMBLEM ¢ adt

FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH Lo
FRONT BUMPER GRILLE C A

FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 7
FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BRACKET LH
FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BRACKET RH
TOWING COVERLH 7w

TOWING COVERRH  Tv™ +

FOG LAMPLH 7

FOG LAMP RH

SIGNAL LAMP LH 7

SIGNAL LAMP RH 77

HEAD LAMP LH 7

HEAD LAMP RH £ #a ¥ S

HEAD LAMP PANEL LH 4/ =~

HEAD LAMP PANEL RH e

FRONTGRILLE @

SUPPORT PANEL

SUPPORT PAMEL TOP COVER
EMGINE LOWER COVER 7
BONNET o uf / wis gl =~

BONNET HINGE LH /§ e

T T T T T T T S S o o o o . S i =

2

[ I e

FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH %24/ S

0,00

0,00 422 €%
0.00 32810
000 13} -%0
000 \H.07
0.00 496 F0
D00 FLkC
po0 %120
oo 8%
000 333}
goo 31 E-bkeo
nog 2 e
0.00 '1{:1!" H
0.00 34 F¢
0.00 3W AV
0.op 233k
oo 23 ©°
000 4o
0.00 4oo-F9
0.00 Ak v
oog Gk1SU
pog % |
000 BT
000 A} 63
oo 1562 3©
0,00 \¥0 A0
000 M1LPAS
00 Yas %
000 bS-9°



ABWIN SERVICE PTE LTD

17 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4

#01-60 BARTLEY BIZ CENTRE SINGAPORE 417209

Tel: 67139400 Fax 67139415

Emaill: servicecentref@abwinmd.com  Wabsite: www.abwinm8.com
Company Reg. No; 2013186856 GST Reg. No: 2013186856

ABWING 4

Servee Ceatre

ESTIMATED COST: HQQO00277

TO  :SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD DATE 19-FEB-2020
ATTN : MOTOR CLAIM DEPARTMENT MAKE : TOYOTA
MODEL :  PRIUS TAXI (YELLOW TOP)

SH2715R CHASSIS KO x 2ZRR7S4870
ONG KEOK CHING ENGINE NO : 2014
BLK 49 DORSET ROAD SERVICE ADVISOR SHARIFAH
#13-118 PAGE I0F5
SINGAPORE 210049
CONTACT NO : 96251213
QTY  DESCRIPTION REPAIR AMOUNT (SGD)  SURVEYOR APP (SGD)

1 BONNETHINGERH A — p00 £5 3o

{  BONNET WEATHERSTRIP 7HA =7 0.00

1 BONMET LOCK T = 0.00 15k 4

. ponneTLockcateH TR 0.00 1S90

| ponNETSTAND A >L 000 Frbc

| WIPER PANEL i .00 u%E-9S

I WIPER SIDE GARNISH LH ™7 .00 45-1°

1 WIPER SIDE GARNISHRH 77 000 4S.Av

1 FRONT FEMDERRH  #44 L e pog S\ -EY

1 FRONT FENDER EMBLEM RH "HYBRID" et = 000 st A4S

| FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELDRH 7 000 VXS AV

1 FRONT FENDER INNER GARNISH RH 7 0.00

1 FRONT FENDER TOP RUBBERRH 77 0.00 8 Fe

1 FRONT FENDER TOP RUBBERLH 7 000 3 -YY

1\ WASHERTANK 0.00 &N

1 RADIATORNO.1 7 oo L0913

| RADIATORNO.2 7 poo ASAS

1 RADIATOR FANBLADE oo \8S-F¢

1 RADIATOR FAN MOTOR 7} poo SI-39

1 RADIATOR FAN COWLING 7 I ok

1 RADIATOR TOP COVER ~ 7 ooo ¥ F°

1 AIRCONCONDENSER 7 po0 V3% BV

1 AIR CON CONDENSER FAN MOTOR i oo 427} i@

| AIR CON CONDENSER FAN BLADE 7 g 1Y:eS

1 emonTpoorrd MUK ooa %3\ 10

2 FRONTDOORHINGERH A A~ p.o0 F3. 34

| FRONT DOOR CHECKERRH A4 Y. poo 1% °

1 BATTERY (HYBRID) o 0.00

i REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING 4L / 0.00



ABWIN SERVICE PTE LTD

17 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4

#01-60 BARTLEY BIZ CENTRE SINGAPORE 417308

Tal: 67138400 Fax: 67138415

Email: sarvicecentre@@abwinmd.com Website: wwew abwinm,com
Company Reg. Mo: 201318685G - GET Reg, No: 2013188856

ABWIN:

Service Centre

ESTIMATED COST: HQQODD277

TO  :SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD DATE : 19-FEB-2020
ATTN : MOTOR CLAIM DEPARTMENT MAKE : TOYOTA
MODEL PRIUS TAXI (YELLOW TOP)
SH2715R CHASSIS NO 2ZRR754870
ONG KEOK CHING ENGINE NO 2014
BLK 49 DORSET ROAD SERVICE ADVISOR SHARIFAH
#13-118 PAGE 40F 5
SINGAPORE 210049
CONTACT NO : 96251213
QTY  DESCRIPTION REPAIR AMOUNT (SGD)  SURVEYOR APP (SGD)
Sub Total 0.00 0.00
SPECIAL NETT
10 REAR BUMPER CLIPS e .~ 50.00
10 REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS A 4 X, 50.00
1 REAR NUMBER PLATE W/CASING 41 X, 60.00
1 REVERSE SENSOR < W 200 380.00
1 REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT ALt A 50.00
10 FRONT BUMPER CLIPS A 50.00 -~
A+
10 FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD RH CLIPS 50.00 X
1+ FRONT NUMBER PLATE W/CASING ‘(,\( 60.00 &b
1 COOLANT /WA~ 50.00 =~
1 TOWING FEE 240.00 )
Sub Total 1,040.00 0.00

1 TO CONDUCT PANEL BEATING AND STRAIGHTEN PARTS

ON DAMAGED AREAS

TO SPRAY PAINT ON AFFECTED AREAS

TO CHECK WIRING

TO APPLY UNDERCOATING FOR RUST PROGFING

TO DISMANTLE AND REPLACE REAR WINDSCREEN
COMPONENTS

[ T =

2,20000 / 200

2,00000 / 10 >
15000 %o
150.00 / Ao
150.00 4 1o



ABWIN SERVICE PTE LTD

17 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4

#01-60 BARTLEY BIZ CENTRE SINGAPORE 417803

Tal: 67130400 Fax: 67139415

Email; servicecentra@abwinmS.com  Website: www, abwinmd.com
Company Reg. Mo: 201318685G GST Rep. Na: 201318685G

ABWINZ

Service Cenlre

ESTIMATED COST: HQQO00277

TO  :SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD DATE : 15-FEB-2020
ATTN : MOTOR CLAIM DEPARTMENT MAKE : TOYOTA
MODEL PRIUS TAXI (YELLOW TOF)
SH2715R CHASSIS NO ; 2ZRRT754870
ONG KEOK CHING EMGINE NO : 2014
BLK 49 DORSET ROAD SERVICE ADVISOR SHARIFAH
#13-118 PAGE 50FE5
SINGAPORE 210049
CONTACT MO : 96251213
QTY DESCRIPTION REPAIR AMOUNT (SGD) SURVEYOR APP (SGD)
1 TO DISMANTLE, REPLACE AND/OR REPAIR AIR-CON 120.00 ‘;‘90
COMDENSER & REFILL AIR-CON GAS
1 TO DISMANTLE, REPLACE AND/OR REPAIR REVERSE 180,00 o)
SENSOR & TESTING
1 TO DISMANTLE & REFIX INTERIOR UPHOLSTERY 180.00 'oal)
1 TO DISMANTLE, REPLACE AND/OR REPAIR BOOT LID 250.00 f %)
COMPONENTS
Sub Total 5,380.00 0,00

A g Z—7
EXak

ik
/ﬁ///éw"”}"

y—zﬁ.ﬁr 19941 15.7- 0.00

SUB-TOTAL
GST - 7 % 449.40 0.00
TOTAL 6,869.40 0.00
ABWIN SERVICE PTE LTD
D o
LEUR P9,
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Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

SOMPC INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref : CS/SMO20002T87/Usf3s2
oS0t IR
#05-01/06 Date: 28-02-2020
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code: SMO
1k Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SGC 959K Veh. Inspected SH 2V15R
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD2000748/SYH Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From GRACE TEOQ Assign Date 18/02/2020
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAFPRIUS TAXI(A) c.c 1798
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2015
Chassis No. JTDKN36UB01907562 Colour YELLOW / BLACK
Odometer 592740 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/55 R15 KAPSEN & mm
L/H Front Tyre |[195/55R15 KAPSEN & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/55R15 KAPSEN & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195/55 R15 KAPSEN & mm
4, Description of Damages

THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR AND FRONT PORTION.

DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.

5. General Information

Accident Date  17/02/2020 Inspection Date 19/02/2020

Survey held at ABWIN SERVICE PTE LTD

17 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4
#01-60 BARTLEY BIZ CENTRE
SINGAPORE 417809

Sa. Remarks

A)THE VEHICLE HAS NOT SEND IN FOR REPAIR.
B)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
C)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REFAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 13 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Uibi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-96071958-R Page No.:1 of 4
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SH 2715R
Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | = mhoﬁ?;}} "'ﬁ'l

REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER DISTORTED 48920 48920
1|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH BENT 102.70 102.70
1|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH BENT 102.70 102.70
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER GARNISH LH * CHECK 289.70 -
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER GARNISH RH * CHECK 289.70
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER GARMISH (CENTRE) DISTORTED 31270 312.70
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER GARMISH SIDE RETAINER LH * CHECK - -

(NPA)
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER GARNISH SIDE RETAINER RH * CHECK -

(NPA)
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT * CHECK 295.87 -
1|TAIL LAMP LH * CHECK 601.53 -
1|TAIL LAMP RH * CHECK 601.53 -
1|TAIL LAMP BRACKET LH NOT NECESSARY 50.79 -
1{TAIL LAMP BRACKET RH NOT NECESSARY 50.79 .
1|BOOT LID DENTED / BENT 521.70 821.70
1|BOOT LID EMBLEM MECESSARY 60.90 60.90
1|BOOT LID EMBLEM "PRIUS" MECESSARY B3.70 B3.70
1|BOOT LID EMBLEM “HYBRID" MECESSARY 45.17 4517
1|BOOT LID EMBLEM "TOYOTA" MECESSARY 5967 59.67
1|BOOT LID RUBBER STOPPER LH MOT NECESSARY 35.90 -
1|BOOT LID LOCK TWISTED 41167 41167
1|REAR END PANEL BADLY DENTED 678.40 B78.40
1|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH * CHECK 192.70 -
1|REAR BUMPER TOP RUBBER (NPA) * CHECK - -
1|REAR END PANEL LOWER COVER * CHECK 497 60 -
1|REAR EXTENSION PANEL (NPA) * CHECK B -
1|TRUNK WEATHERSTRIP * CHECK 392.06 -
1|SPARE TYRE TOP ROARD MOT NECESSARY 715.80 -
1|SPARE TYRE TOOLS COMPARTMENT * CHECK 288.50 -
1|EXHAUST SILENCER BOX (NPA) BENT .

Report Ref No. CS/SM020002787/Usf3s2
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~ - 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 4
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
aty Description of Parts Condition [ St me {gn {si]
1|EXHAUST TAIL PIPE * CHECK 422 67 -
1|EXHAUST MID PIPE * CHECK 3,626.10 -
1|ALUMINIUM HEAT PRESSURE PROTECTOR * CHECK 137.80
1|REAR SUSPENSION RH * CHECK 171.02 <
1|FRONT BUMPER DISTORTED 496.50 496 50
1|FRONT BUMPER EMBLEM GRACKED 72.60 72.60
1|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH BENT 87.20 87.20
1|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH BENT 87.20 87.20
1|FRONT BUMPER GRILLE CRACKED 323.70 323.70
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT * CHECK 37760 ;
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BRACKET LH * CHECK 267.70 -
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BRACKET RH * CHECK 267.70 2
1|TOWING COVER LH TWISTED 34.70 34,70
1|TOWING COVER RH TWISTED 34.70 3470
1|FOG LAMP LH * CHECK 23360 -
1|FOG LAMP RH * CHECK 233.60 :
1|SIGNAL LAMP LH * CHECK 400,79 -
1|SIGNAL LAMP RH * CHECK 400.79 4
1|HEAD LAMP LH * CHECK 962.50 2
1|HEAD LAMP RH CRACKED 962 50 962 50
1|HEAD LAMP PANEL LH BENT 81.70 81.70
1|HEAD LAMP PANEL RH BENT 81.70 81.70
1|FRONT GRILLE CRACKED 397 63 39763
1|SUPPORT PANEL BENT 1,562.30 1,562.30
1|SUPPORT PANEL TOP COVER * CHECK 180.70 -
1|ENGINE LOWER COVER * CHECK 42375 !
1|BONNET BENT / WARPED 798.17 798.17
1|BONNET HINGE LH BENT 65.70 65.70
1|BONNET HINGE RH BENT 65.70 65.70
1|BONNET WEATHERSTRIP (NPA) NECESSARY - .
1|BONNET LOCK TWISTED 156 70 156.79
1|BONNET LOCK CATCH NOT NECESSARY 125.80 -
1|BONNET STAND NOT NECESSARY 72.60 :

Report Ref No. CS/SMO20002787/Usf3s2
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51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:3 of 4
: Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition |\ Chop l;}} )
1|WIPER PANEL * CHECK 488.95 -
1|WIPER SIDE GARNISH LH * CHECK 45.90 -
1|WIPER SIDE GARNISH RH * CHECK 4590 -
1|FRONT FENDER RH BUCKLED 511.64 511.64
1|FRONT FENDER EMBLEM RH "HYBRID" NECESSARY 56.95 £6.95
1|FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD RH * CHECK 175.80 -
1|FRONT FENDER INNER GARNISH RH (NPA] * CHECK - -
1|FRONT FENDER TOP RUBBER RH * CHECK 7876 -
1|FRONT FENDER TOP RUBBER LH * CHECK 78.76 -
1|WASHER TANK * CHECK 184.11 -
1|RADIATOR NO * CHECK 1,811.97 -
1|RADIATOR NO.2 * CHECK 69595 -
1|RADIATOR FAN BLADE * CHECK 185.70 -
1|RADIATOR FAN MOTOR * CHECK 511.30 -
1|RADIATOR FAN COWLING * CHECK 202.40 -
1|RADIATOR TOP COVER * CHECK 133.70 -
1|AIR CON CONDENSER * CHECK 1.337.80 -
1|AIR CON CONDENSER FAN MOTOR * CHECK 497.30 -
1|AIR CON CONDENSER FAN BLADE * CHECK 197.83 -
1|FRONT DOOR RH TO REPAIR SEE 1,331.70 -
LABOUR
2|FRONT DOOR HINGE RH NOT NECESSARY 7834 -
1|FRONT DOOR CHECKER RH NOT NECESSARY 133.70 -
1|BATTERY (HYBRID) (NPA] * CHECK - -
1|REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING (NPA) NECESSARY - -
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -71.512.96 -2,281.48
22 538.89 6,644.41
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
10|REAR BUMPER CLIPS (SN} NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
10|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS (SN} NOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
1|REAR NUMBER FPLATE W/CASING (SN) NOT HNECESSARY BO.O0 -
1|REVERSES SENSOR (SN} SHORTED 380.00 200.00
1|REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) NMECESSARY 50.00 40.00

Report Ref No. CS/SM020002787/Usf3s2
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Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition [ oSemate By “{‘;i]
10|FRONT BUMPER CLIPS (SN} NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
10|FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD RH CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 50,00 .
1|FRONT NUMBER PLATE WICASING (SN) BENT 60.00 40.00
1|COOLANT (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
800.00 430.00
LABOUR
TOWING FEE * CHECK 240.00 :
TO CONDUCT PANEL BEATING AND STRAIGHTEN 2,200.00 1,600.00

PARTS ON DAMAGED AREAS. INCLUSIVE OF THE
REPAIR OF FRONT DOOR RH,

TO SPRAY PAINT ON AFFECTED AREAS. 2,000.00 1,500.00
TO CHECK WIRING. 150.00 3000
TO APPLY UNDERCOATING FOR RUST PROOFING. 150.00 120.00
TO DISMANTLE AND REPLACE REAR WINDSCREEN 150.00 120.00
COMPONENTS.
TO DISMANTLE, REPLACE AND/OR REPAIR AIR-CON 120.00 100.00
CONDENSER & REFILL AIR-CON GAS.
TO DISMANTLE, REPLACE AND/OR REPAIR REVERSE 180.00 50.00
SENSOR & TESTING.
TO DISMANTLE & REFIX INTERIOR UPHOLSTERY. 180.00 80.00
TO DISMANTLE, REPLACE AND/OR REPAIR BOOT LID 250.00 60.00
COMPONENTS.

5,620.00 3,660.00
GRAND TOTAL 28,958.89 10,934.41
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS 10,934.41
(REPAIR COST NOT CONCLUDE)

(EXCLUDE CHECK ITEMS $$13987.83 NETT)

Report Ref No. CS/SMO20002787/Usf3s2

CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appraiser

DISELAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report s made sobsly for the use and benafit of the Client namad on the front page of this Report.



